
 

                                                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

AUGUST 20, 2018 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, AUGUST 20, 2018 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Rosalina Contreras, a request to discuss plans to replace doors, windows and screens on a dwelling 
at 247 Calle del Norte (Case 060762). Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
Item 2: Submitted by Eric Hamilton; a request to discuss plans to construct an addition to a dwelling at 1366 Paisano 
Road (Case 060765).  Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
Item 3: Submitted by Martin Serna; a request to discuss plans to construct a fence and storage shelter at the southeast 
corner of a property used as a pecan orchard at 2799 Calle del Sur (Case 060771). Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA) 
(HR) 
Item 4: Submitted by Oscar and Cleo Frietze; a request to discuss plans to construct a 6ft x 10ft wooden shed behind a 
carport a residential property at 2612 Calle Cuarta this address (Case 060775). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Item 5: Submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request to discuss plans to construct a rock wall and a wire fence along the 
property lines of a residential property at 2305 Calle de Colon (Case 060776). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

AUGUST 20, 2018   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, AUGUST 20, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of August 6, 2018. 
  

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES: 

Building Permits 
1. Case 060762 – 2547 Calle del Norte, submitted by Rosalina Contreras; a request for a building permit to 

replace windows, doors, and screens on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
(Discussed during Work Session – Item 1) 

2. Case 060765 – 1366 Paisano Road, submitted by Eric Hamilton, a request for a building permit to construct 
an addition to an existing dwelling on the property at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) (Discussed 
during Work Session – Item 2) 

3. Case 060771 – 2799 Calle del Sur, submitted by Martin Serna; a request for a building permit to construct a 
fence and storage shelter at the southeast corner of a property used as a pecan orchard at this address. 
Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 3) 



4. Case 060774 – 2782 Calle de San Albino, submitted by John Wright; a request for a building permit to 
allow the construction of an adobe wall along the north property line of a residential property at this 
address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 

5. Case 060775 – 2612 Calle Cuarta, submitted by Oscar and Cleo Frietze; a request for a building permit to 
enable a 6ft x 10ft wooden shed to be constructed on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 

6. Case 060776 – 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request for a building permit to allow 
the construction of a rock wall and a wire fence along the property lines of a residential property at this 
address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 4)  
 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 8/16/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AUGUST 20, 2018 

ITEM 1 
 

Submitted by Rosalina Contreras, a request to discuss plans to replace doors, windows and screens on a dwelling at 247 Calle del 
Norte (Case 060762). Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
The structure is in the Historic Register (see attached) and appears to have been built around 1935 Its architectural 
contribution to the Town was considered by the Town to be  “neutral” on the Registry worksheet, but “contributing” on 
the Registry description sheet which was submitted by the Town as part of the application for inclusion in the Historical 
Register (see attached).  The structure does not appear to have been substantially modified since the inventory was taken, 
and many of the existing features appear to be original. The current windows that exist in the structure do not appear to 
be the original windows, although they appear to be  are old (see attached photos). According to the applicant, the 
proposed windows will be the same size as the windows being replaced, but will have only two panes per window rather 
than the multi-panes currently existing. Additionally, the windows will slide from side to side rather than be the 
overhead sash type that opens up and down. The window frames will be almond colored. The smaller two-pane 
bathroom windows will be replaced with windows that are very similar to the existing windows. The front wood screen 
door and screens,  which have been damaged by a recent wind storm, will be repaired or replaced with a similar screen 
door and screens. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ $1823.86 
   
Consistency with the Code: The proposed windows and enclosure will (shall) be compatible with the style of the 
structure and the surrounding properties, and the proposed windows will (shall) be consistent with the following sections 
of the Code: 

Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone 
The addition could be compatible with the HR zoning of the property if the wood work is finished in the same style 
as the original woodwork, or it is repaired in place. 
 
Chapter 18.33 – Historic Preservation 
18.33.040 Declaration of purpose and statement of public policy. 
A. The board of trustees declares that the historical heritage of Mesilla and its historic buildings and its historic 
districts are among its most valued and important assets. The board finds that some buildings having historical, 
architectural, aesthetic and cultural value have been neglected, altered or destroyed notwithstanding the feasibility 
of preserving and continuing the use of such buildings and without adequate consideration of the irreplaceable loss 
to the public and the town. The board finds that the historic character of Mesilla is of vital importance in 
maintaining the economy of the town and that its historic landmarks and the buildings in its historic district can be 
preserved, rehabilitated and used. The board finds that this chapter benefits all the residents of Mesilla and all the 
owners of property.  
 
B. The board of trustees declares as a matter of public policy that the preservation, protection and use of historic 
landmarks and buildings in the historic districts are a public necessity because they have a special character or a 
special historic, architectural, aesthetic or cultural value and thus serve as visible reminders of the history and 
heritage of this town, state and nation. The board declares as a matter of public policy that this chapter is required in 
the interest of the health, safety, welfare and economic well-being of the public. The board declares as a matter of 
public policy that the identification and designation of historic landmarks and historic districts and the approval or 
disapproval of exterior changes to designated property or their demolition or relocation or new construction on the 
site are stated to be a public purpose. [Ord. 2011-03] 

 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the request, and to answer any questions 
that may arise. 

 
  
 
 
 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400157
Parcel Number: 4006137001472
Owner: CONTRERAS ROSA LINA
Mail Address: PO BOX 743
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2547 CALLE DEL
NORTE
Acres: 0.23999082

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400157&guest=true


PHOTOS OF EXISTING STRUCTURE SHOWING SOME OF THE WINDOWS TO BE REPLACED 

 
 

 
 
 

larry
Cross-Out



CLOSE-UPS OF SOME OF THE EXISTING WINDOWS TO BE REPLACED 

 
 

 
  
 



CLOSE-UPS OF SOME OF THE EXISTING WINDOWS TO BE REPLACED 

 
 

 
 



REPLACEMENT WINDOWS – GENERAL 

 
 





larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle

larry
Oval

larry
Oval



larry
Rectangle





PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AUGUST 20, 2018 

ITEM 2 
 

Submitted by Eric Hamilton; a request to discuss plans to construct an addition to a dwelling at 1366 Paisano Road (Case 
060765).  Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
The subject property is located on a 5 acre property that is on a private road west of Paisano Road. The dwelling was built 
last year. The applicant would like to construct an addition to the existing dwelling consisting of two bedrooms, two 
bathrooms, and a new den with a small kitchen area. The existing garage would be converted into the proposed den. A 
new garage would also be added to the western side of the structure. In addition to exterior doors, there will be access to 
the new part of the structure from the kitchen of the existing dwelling. The construction will be a continuation of the 
existing dwelling and will be finished to match. (A permit for the construction and any electrical and plumbing work will 
be required by CID.) There are no architectural standards in the RF zone. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ 75,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The property is zoned Residential/Agricultural (RF).  
The structure, as currently located, will meet all setback requirements of the Zoning and Building codes for the property.  
The structure also will be consistent with Chapter 18.20 (RF) Rural Farm Zone of the Code in that it will be an extension 
of an existing dwelling. Additionally, it will meet the setback requirements for the RF zone.  
 
18.20.050 RF Development standards. 
C. Yards – Front. Each lot or parcel of land shall have a front yard extending across the full width of the lot or 

parcel, with a depth of not less than 30 feet. 
 
If approved, the PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of 
the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400029
Parcel Number: 4005137178144
Owner: HAMILTON ERIC S
Mail Address: PO BOX 98
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1366 PAISANO RD
Acres: 1

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400029&guest=true


PHOTOS OF THE PROPERTY FROM THE PRIVATE ROAD SHOWING WHERE THE ADDITION WILL BE  

 
 

 
 
 

 





















 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 20, 2018 
ITEM 3 

 
 

The applicant would like to construct a metal and wood fence at the southeast corner of the subject property. The fence be 
about six feet high and will extend 50 feet in each direction along the south and east property lines from the corner. It will 
consist of metal sheets on wood uprights (see attached photos). A 16 foot by 18 foot open storage structure is currently 
attached to the fence on the east side of the property (see attached photos). Both the fence and the storage structure were 
built without permits. (The applicant has been issued a ticket that is currently on hold pending the outcome of this case.)  
It appears that the structure is currently being used to store material from the applicant’s construction business. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ 1000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The property is zoned Residential/Agricultural (RA).  
The structure, as currently located, will not meet all setback requirements of the Zoning and Building codes for the 
property.  The structure also will not be consistent with Chapter 18.25 (RA Rural Farm Zone) of the Code, especially the 
portions of the Code highlighted in yellow, as follows:  
18.25.020 Permitted uses. 
Permitted uses in the RA zone are as follows: 

A. A farm or ranch; provided, that livestock or poultry is not kept in corrals, barns or structures located 
within 50 feet of an adjacent residential property. 

B. A one-family house. 
C. A guest house, used only as an accessory to the primary single-family home and not rented or used as a 

business. 
D. Home occupations. 
E. Accessory uses customarily incidental to the uses listed above. 
(Since the only use of the property currently is agricultural, and the current items being stored are not related 
to the agricultural use of the property, the proposed storage structure is not incidental to the current use of the 
property.)  

 
18.25.040 Uses expressly prohibited. 
Prohibited uses in the RA zone are as follows: 
Same as the RF zone. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.2.D] 
Prohibited uses in the RF zone are as follows: 

B. Commercial uses other than the sale of agricultural products, the majority of which were produced on the 
property. 

C. Industrial uses other than cottage or agricultural industries. 
(Since the only use of the property currently is agricultural, and the current items being stored are not related 
to the agricultural use of the property, it appears that the storage structure will be used for commercial 
purposes, which is prohibited.) 

 
18.25.050 RA Development standards. 

C. Yards. 
1.  Front. Each lot or parcel of land shall have a front yard extending across the full width of the lot or 

parcel, with a minimum depth of 30 feet. 
2. Side. There shall be a side yard with a minimum width of 10 feet on each side of the lot or parcel 

extending from the front yard to the rear yard. 
3. Rear. There shall be a rear yard extending across the full width of the lot, with a minimum depth of 

30 feet 
(The structure does not meet either the side or rear setback requirements.) 

 
Storage structures are allowed in the RA zone as accessory uses to the primary use of the property. Since the only use of 
the property at this time is the raising of pecans, the primary use of the of the property would be agricultural The structure 
could be considered accessory to the agricultural use of the property, but only if the items stored are related to farming.  
 



The structure cannot be used for the storage of general contractor equipment or materials. In order to be used for 
contractor storage, there would have to be a contractor’s business on the property. Since the RA zone prohibits 
commercial uses, this use and storage would not be allowed. If part of the property were to be  used for private storage, 
there would need to be a dwelling on the property. 
 
If approved, the PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of 
the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes

Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400411

Parcel Number: 4006138037270

Owner: SERNA MARTIN

Mail Address: 1025 LARRY DR

Subdivision: VALDEZ TRACTS (BK 23

PG 462 - 1313264)

Property Address: 2795 CALLE DEL

SUR

Acres: 2

Maps Legend

+

–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400029&guest=true


PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DEL SUR 

 
 

 

 



PHOTOS OF SOUTHEAST CORNER OF PROPERTY SHOWING FENCE AND STORAGE STRUCTURE 

 

 

 



 
PHOTOS OF SOUTHEAST CORNER OF PROPERTY SHOWING FENCE AND STORAGE STRUCTURE 

 
 

 







 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 20, 2018 
ITEM 4 

 
 

Submitted by Oscar and Cleo Frietze; a request to discuss plans to construct a 6ft x 10ft wooden shed behind a carport a 
residential property at 2612 Calle Cuarta this address (Case 060775). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The property currently contains a dwelling occupied by the applicants. The proposed shed is a 6 foot by 10 foot by 7 foot 
height wooden shed (see attached brochure) that is manufactured by a company called “Tuff Shed” and sold as a kit. The 
kit is delivered to the property by “Tuff Shed” and assembled on the property. The .applicant would like to install the shed 
immediately behind the carport that is attached to the dwelling (see attached photos). The shed color will be similar to the 
existing dwelling.  
 
 The applicant would like to place the shed behind the carport to keep it as unobtrusive as possible, and to protect it from 
some of the elements. Also, the shed will be located behind the carport to use it as part of the house and carport.  
 
It should be recommended that the shed be painted to match the color of the dwelling on the property.  
 
Estimated Cost: $2000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
If the PZHAC determines that the shed will be compatible with the subject property and the surrounding properties, then 
the proposed dwelling will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone 
The storage building should be compatible with the HR zoning of the property provided that it is painted to match 
the dwelling it is subordinate to. 
  

The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project, especially with respect to proximity to the carport. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 
 
 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400503
Parcel Number: 4006138157077
Owner: FRIETZE OSCAR C
Mail Address: PO BOX 454
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2612 CALLE
CUARTA
Acres: 0.51

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400503&guest=true


larry
Oval



larry
Oval

larry
Oval



VIEW OF DWELLING AND CARPORT FROM CALLE DE COLON 

 

 

larry
Oval



VIEW OF DWELLING AND CARPORT FROM CALLE DE COLON 

 

 





 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 20, 2018 
ITEM 5 

 

Submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request to discuss plans to construct a rock wall and a wire fence along the property lines 
of a residential property at 2305 Calle de Colon (Case 060776). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The property currently contains a dwelling that is under construction that will be occupied by the applicant when it is 
completed.  While construction is still under way, the applicant would like to add a rock wall along the rear property line, 
and a wire fence along the front property line to contain his dog, but not block the view of the yard (see attached 
“Proposal” and site plan provided by the applicant). 
 
The rock wall along the south, east and west property lines will not be out of character with other walls that have been 
approved in the area. Stone is also an approved material for walls that are in frontage setbacks in the Town. (Section 
18.60.34(E) Wall, fence, or hedge -  Walls or fences constructed within the front yard setback area facing a street within 
the H-R, H-C, R-1 zones must be built with the following materials only: stucco, brick, stone, wood, adobe and wrought 
iron.) 
 
According to the applicant, the requested “wire mesh” fence along the north property line (Calle de Colon) is similar to 
other fences of this type that have been previously approved or allowed historically through-out the historic districts of 
Mesilla, but is technically not allowed by the code because it is not one of the approved materials for fences or walls 
allowed by Section 18.60.340(E).  The applicant contends that, historically, the type of fence proposed (double looped 
wire) has historically been used through-out the Town, and is more historically appropriate than some of the materials 
currently allowed in the historic area. (The applicant has provided several photos-attached-of similar wire fences in the 
area.) The applicant believes that the type of wire fence proposed will be historically and architecturally appropriate for 
the property and the area.  
 
It should be recommended that the shed be painted to match the color of the dwelling on the property.  
Estimated Cost: $2000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the wall and the wire fence will be compatible with the subject property and the 
surrounding properties, then the proposed wall and fence will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

Chapter 18.33 – Historic Preservation 
18.33.040 Declaration of purpose and statement of public policy. 
A. The board of trustees declares that the historical heritage of Mesilla and its historic buildings and its historic 
districts are among its most valued and important assets. The board finds that some buildings having historical, 
architectural, aesthetic and cultural value have been neglected, altered or destroyed notwithstanding the feasibility 
of preserving and continuing the use of such buildings and without adequate consideration of the irreplaceable loss 
to the public and the town. The board finds that the historic character of Mesilla is of vital importance in 
maintaining the economy of the town and that its historic landmarks and the buildings in its historic district can be 
preserved, rehabilitated and used. The board finds that this chapter benefits all the residents of Mesilla and all the 
owners of property.  
 
B. The board of trustees declares as a matter of public policy that the preservation, protection and use of historic 
landmarks and buildings in the historic districts are a public necessity because they have a special character or a 
special historic, architectural, aesthetic or cultural value and thus serve as visible reminders of the history and 
heritage of this town, state and nation. The board declares as a matter of public policy that this chapter is required in 
the interest of the health, safety, welfare and economic well-being of the public. The board declares as a matter of 
public policy that the identification and designation of historic landmarks and historic districts and the approval or 
disapproval of exterior changes to designated property or their demolition or relocation or new construction on the 
site are stated to be a public purpose. [Ord. 2011-03] 
  

The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the request, and to answer any questions 
that may arise. 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400572
Parcel Number: 4006138208035
Owner: NEVAREZ GERARD R
Mail Address: PO BOX 1102
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2305 CALLE DE
COLON
Acres: 0.21999541

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400572&guest=true
















VIEW OF FRONT OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE COLON 

 
 

 
 



VIEW OF REAR OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE SEGUNDA 

 
 

VIEW OF PART OF WIRE FENCE ADJACENT TO CALLE DE SEGUNDA 

 
 



FENCES IN FRONTAGES ON NEARBY PROPERTIES 

 
 

 
 
 



FENCES IN FRONTAGES ON NEARBY PROPERTIES 

 
 
 





 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

AUGUST 6, 2018 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



 

                                                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
MINUTES 

AUGUST 6, 2018 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, AUGUST 6, 2018 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Maria Rios; a request to discuss the construction of a freestanding carport on a residential property 
at 2472 Calle de Cura (Case 060736). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise.  Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, stating that this case was postponed from the last meeting to enable the applicant to provide 
staff with a copy of the survey for the property to determine the location of the carport with respect to the front property 
line. A survey had been provided to staff, and staff was able to determine that the carport was within the property lines. 
Staff was also able to determine that the carport was about 1.5 feet from the entrance of the dwelling. There was no 
further discussion. 
 
Item 2: Submitted by Natalie B. Ogaz, a request to discuss plans for the construction of a new dwelling at 2729 Calle de  
San Albino (Case 060748). Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, stating that the applicant had new plans that addressed the issues brought up at the last 
PZHAC meeting (building height, setbacks and parking). The PZHAC reviewed the new plans. There were no further 
issues.  
 
Item 3: Submitted by R. Builders Inc. for the Las Cruces Diocese; a request to discuss plans to install an exterior door on 
a religious store located at 2270 Calle Principal, across Calle Principal from the church (Case 060752).  Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC) 
Father Christopher Williams was present to represent the Diocese and answer any questions that might arise. Staff 
provided a brief introduction of the case, stating that the case had been postponed to enable the applicant to return 
with a possible option for the requested door. This option consisted of replacing a widow at the far north end of the 
façade with a door and relocating the window to replace a non-historic door at the south end of the façade. Discussion 
followed as to whether this would change the historic character of the facade, and whether there had originally been a 
door where the window is currently located.  
 
Item 4: submitted by Andrea Bryan; a request to discuss plans to replace a window with a door, to install a portico front 
entrance, and to construct a four foot high wall across part of a front yard on a property at 2557 Calle de Parian. (Cases 
060763 and 060769). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, explaining the fact the Town had approved an addition to the dwelling about ten years ago 
that tripled the size of the dwelling.  The result was that only about 25 percent of the current dwelling is original. The 
main issue, brought up be Commissioner Lucero, was that the window to be replaced will be in the historic part of the 
structure, which could affect the historic character of the dwelling. It was brought up that the historic character of the 
structure was already changed when the addition was constructed, and that the new work would be in character with 
the existing dwelling.. There were no further issues.  
 

 
  



PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

AUGUST 6, 2018   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, AUGUST 6, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

All commissioners were present. There was a quorum. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the Agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the Agenda, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of July 2 and July 16, 2018. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Building Permits  
1. Case 060750 – 2941 Estrada Road, submitted by Victor Contreras; a request for a building permit to move 

a temporary fence to a rear property line on a property at this address. Zoned: Rural Agricultural (RA) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

2. Case 060758 – 2526 Snow Road, submitted by Brad Foreman; a request for a building permit to allow an 
electrical upgrade and the installation of solar panels on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

3. Case 060761 – 1986 Calle de Cura, submitted by Dianne Moore; a request for a building permit to allow an 
electrical upgrade and the replacement of an evaporative cooler with a refrigerated air conditioner on a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

4. Case 060766 – 2941 Estrada Road, submitted by Victor Contreras; a request for a building permit to 
replace two exterior doors on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Agricultural (RA) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

5. Case 060767 – 1013 Calle de El Paso, submitted by R.J. Bombach; a request for a building permit to reroof 
a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

6. Case 060768 – 1910 Calle de Parian, submitted by Lillian Grijalva; a request for a building permit to 
temporarily cover part of a leaking flat roof with a tarp while funding for repairs is being obtained for a 
commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
  

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES - None 
B. CASES: 

Building Permits 
1. Case 060736 – 2472 Calle de Cura, submitted by Maria Rios; a request for a building permit to allow a 

freestanding carport to be constructed on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 1) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Lucero to approve the request with 
the condition  that  the carport be  attached  to the  dwelling  within six months.  This was  seconded by 
Commissioner Houston and approved with the stated condition by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 



 
 

2. Case 060748 – 2729 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Natalie B. Ogaz, a request for a building permit to 
construct a new residence at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR). (Discussed during Work 
Session – Item 2) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 

3. Case 060749 -  1560 Calle de El Paso, submitted by Raul Rodriguez, a request for a building permit to 
allow construction of an open free-standing carport on a residential property at this address. Zoned: rural 
Agricultural (RA)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Prieto to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 

4. Case 060752 – 2270 Calle Principal, submitted by R. Builders Inc. for the Las Cruces Diocese; a request 
for a building permit to allow the installation of an exterior door on the religious store at this address, across 
from the church. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). (Discussed during Work Session – Item 3) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The effect on the historical aspect of the change was discussed further. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request with the condition that the window to be removed would be 
use to replace the door at the south end of the façade, if possible. This was seconded by Commissioner 
Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 – 2 (Commission Chair Hernandez voted to break the tie. 

5. Case 060757 – 2631 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Christina R. Zamarripa; a request for a building 
permit to allow a wooden fence to be installed on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Prieto to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 

6. Case 060762 – 2547 Calle del Norte, submitted by Rosalina Contreras; a request for a building permit to 
replace windows, doors, and screens on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC felt that since the new windows could change 
the character of the structure, the proposal should be discussed further at a work session. A motion was 
made by Commissioner Lucero to discuss this case at the next work session. This was seconded by 
Commissioner Houston, and the case was postponed by a vote of 4 – 0.  

7. Case 060763 – 2557 Calle de Parian, submitted by Andrea Bryan; a request for a building permit to allow 
the construction of a wall across part of the front yard of a residential property at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 4) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 

8. Case 060764 – 2355 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Tenniel and Heather Salopek; a request for a 
building permit to allow the replacement of a front door and repainting of window trim on a commercial 
shop at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Nevarez to approve the request with the condition that the color of the door and window be one of the 
colors in the color catalog approved by the Town. This was seconded by Commissioner Prieto and 
approved with the stated condition by a vote of 4 – 0. 

9. Case 060765 – 1366 Paisano Road, submitted by Eric Hamilton, a request for a building permit to construct 
an addition to an existing dwelling on the property at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC felt that they had some questions that would 
need to be answered and determined that the case should be discussed further at a Work Session. A 
motion was made by Commissioner Lucero to discuss this case at the next work session. This was 
seconded by Commissioner Houston, and the case was postponed by a vote of 4 – 0.  

10. Case 060769– 2557 Calle de Parian, submitted by Andrea Bryan; a request for a building permit to allow 
the replacement of a window with a door and a small portico over the door on a dwelling at this address. 
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (Discussed during Work Session – Item 4)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 

11. Case 060771 – 2799 Calle del Sur, submitted by Martin Serna; a request for a building permit to construct a 
fence and storage shelter at the southeast corner of a vacant property at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm 
(RF) 



Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC felt that they had some questions that would 
need to be answered and determined that the case should be discussed further at a Work Session. A 
motion was made by Commissioner Lucero to discuss this case at the next work session. This was 
seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and the case was postponed by a vote of 4 – 0.  
 

Business Permits           
12. Permit 0716 – 2200 North Union Avenue, submitted by Debra Vance for “Debra Vance’s Art”; a request 

for a business license to allow the applicant to operate an artist’s studio as a home occupation at a dwelling 
at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Houston to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Prieto and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 

 
Special Use Permit           
* A PUBLIC HEARING MUST BE HELD PRIOR TO ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUP.* 
13. SUP18-002 – Submitted by Anna Biad, a request for a Special Use Permit to allow a for profit private 

school to expand into a building on an adjacent property at 1750 Avenida de Mercado, formerly occupied 
by a proposed day care center (“Round Table Academy”). Zoned: General Commercial (C). 
Staff provided a brief description of the request, including the fact that the applicant has just notified 
staff that the school has applied for, but not yet received, non-profit status. According to the applicant, 
the status of the school could change within six months. Staff also explained that this SUP was to allow 
expansion of an existing private school  (“Acton Academy of Las Cruces”) to expand onto this property 
from an adjacent property.  
After the presentation by staff, the PZHAC by unanimous vote closed the Regular Meeting and opened 
the Public Hearing for SUP18-002. The only public input was from Susan Krueger, who stated that she 
strongly supported the Acton Academy as a “for-profit” school. There was no further input.  The 
PZHAC then closed the Public Hearing and reopened the Regular Meeting.  
A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto  to recommend approval of the SUP to the BOT, seconded 
by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Susan Krueger – resident 
In reference to non-profit organizations like the school, stated that “non-profits” do not add to the Town’s 
Gross Receipts Tax (GRT), and that the current SUP removes another large commercial building from the 
Town’s ability to collect GRT. 

  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 

Commissioner Lucero –  
Directed staff to look into complaints that water seeping from an adjacent building is damaging the structure 

containing a retail shop (“Silver Assets”).  
 
Commission Chair Hernandez –  
Stated that there were political signs on a property on Snow Road that needed to be removed. 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  - The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 pm. 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 8/3/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

AUGUST 20, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISION
         ITEMS  

 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMIT 060762 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 8/20/2018] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 1) 

 
 
Item: 
Case 060762 – 2547 Calle del Norte, submitted by Rosalina Contreras; a request for a building permit to replace 
windows, doors, and screens on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the style of the proposed repairs and windows will be architecturally appropriate or acceptable for 
the property, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can be approved on the assumption that all 
requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings 
stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed repairs and windows will not be architecturally appropriate or 
acceptable to the property, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request 
further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC 
should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $1823.86 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed repairs and windows will be consistent with the historical and 
architectural character of the property and the area. Additionally, the PZHAC will need to determine that the request is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing the windows and conducting other repairs on a dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed carport meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
Recommend approval of the application to the BOT. 
Recommend approval of the application to the BOT with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

PZHAC ACTION: 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMIT 060765 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 8/20/18] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 

Item: 
Case 060765 – 1366 Paisano Road, submitted by Eric Hamilton, a request for a building permit to construct an addition to 
an existing dwelling on the property at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed addition is acceptable to the Town, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the 
request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on 
to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed addition will not be acceptable to the Town, and no other solution 
can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request until the applicant can return with a proposal that 
meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any 
or all of the Findings as listed. 
 
Estimated Cost: $75,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the addition to the dwelling will be consistent with the requirements and 
limitations of the code for dwellings in the RF zoning district. Additionally, the PZHAC will need to determine that the 
request meets all other development and construction requirements of the Code. 
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
 
Findings: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing an addition to a dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwelling meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
Recommend approval of the application to the BOT. 
Recommend approval of the application to the BOT with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

PZHAC ACTION: 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMIT 060771 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 8/20/18] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 3) 

 
 
Item: 
Case 060771 – 2799 Calle del Sur, submitted by Martin Serna; a request for a building permit to construct a fence and 
storage shelter at the southeast corner of a property used as a pecan orchard at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed fence and storage shelter will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an 
alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be 
satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed fence and storage shelter will not be acceptable to the zoning of 
the property, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the 
applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the 
request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $1,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a fence and a storage structure at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed wall meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060774 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 8/20/18] 
 

Item: 
Case 060774 – 2782 Calle de San Albino, submitted by John Wright; a request for a building permit to 
allow the construction of an adobe wall along the north property line of a residential property at this 
address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis:   
The applicant would like to construct an adobe wall along the north property line. The wall, which will be 
between 4 to 5 ½ feet tall, will extend 138 feet along the north property line (inside the tree line) to the 
east and west property lines, where it will extend on these property lines from six to nine feet (see 
attached site diagram and photos).  In addition to delineating the property line, the main purpose of the 
wall will be to retain water run-off resulting from recent new construction on the property.  According to 
the applicant, the finish and appearance of the wall will be similar to a wall that was recently completed 
on the corner of Calle de San Albino and Calle de Colon (see attached photos).  
 
The wall will need to meet clear-sight-triangle requirements at the ends near the applicant’s driveways.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $4000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  

Chapter 18.35 Historic Residential Zone 
18.35.040 New structures. 
New structures may be built in this zone providing the exterior appearance of the structure is 
approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.D] 

 
The proposed wall appears to be compliant with all other applicable Codes concerning residential 
construction in the Historic Residential (HR) zone.   
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work consists of construction 4 to 5½ foot high by 138 foot long adobe wall that 

will run along the north property line.   
• The proposed wall will retain run-off created by new construction on the property.    
• The proposed wall appears to meet all applicable sections of the Code with respect to 

construction of new dwellings in the HR zoning district.  
 

PZHAC OPTIONS: 
Recommend approval of the application to the BOT. 
Recommend approval of the application with conditions to the BOT. 
Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC  ACTION: 
 
  



Do�a Ana County Zoning Map Search Parcels  Distance  Area  

0 150 300ft

Parcel  ID Map Code Owner  1 Owner  2 Address Ci ty Stat
e

Layer Visibility: 
Roads
Buildings
City Limits

Parcel ID: 04-00652
Map Code: 4-006-138-315-007
NAME: WRIGHT JOHN
NAME2: 
Mail Address : PO BOX 566
CITY: MESILLA
STATE: NM
ZIP: 88046-0566
LOT: 
BLOCK: 
Subdivis ion: 
Condo Nam e: 
Condo Unit: 
Mobile Hom es : 0
Clerk  Record: 1527046
RTS: 1E 23S 36
Proper ty Address : 2782 CALLE DE SAN ALBINO
Acres : 0.36

http://gis.donaanacounty.org/advparcels/PropPix/04-00652.jpg
http://www2.co.dona-ana.nm.us/cgi-bin/udtsearch.pl?comd=REALPROP.SEC&acct=txb&MAP=4-006-138-315-007


PHOTOS OF THE NEW STRUCTURE AND THE PROPOSED LOCATION OF THE WALL 
(FROM CALLE DE SAN ALBINO) 

 
 
 

PHOTOS OF THE NEW STRUCTURE AND THE PROPOSED LOCATION OF THE WALL 
(FROM CALLE DE GUADALUPE) 

 
 













PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMITS 060775 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 8/20/2018] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 4) 

 
 
Items: 
Case 060775 – 2612 Calle Cuarta, submitted by Oscar and Cleo Frietze; a request for a building permit to enable a 6ft x 
10ft wooden shed to be constructed behind a carport on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed shed is architecturally appropriate or acceptable for the zoning of the area as 
proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of 
the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed shed would not be architecturally appropriate or acceptable to the 
zoning of the area, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until 
the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the 
request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $5,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed shed will be consistent with the development of land in the HR 
zoning district.  Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the 
all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a small storage shed on a residential property at this address.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed alterations meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMITS 060776 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 8/20/2018] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 5) 

 
 
Items: 
Case 060776 – 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request for a building permit to allow the 
construction of a rock wall and a wire fence along the property lines of a residential property at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed wall and fence  are architecturally appropriate or acceptable for the zoning of the area 
as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements 
of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed wall and fence would not be architecturally appropriate or 
acceptable to the zoning of the area, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the 
request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the 
PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $5,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed wall and fence, when finished, will be consistent with the 
development of land in the HR zoning district.  Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as 
submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a rock wall and wire fence on the property lines of a residential 

property at this address.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed alterations meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



